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Ruth Nettles

From: on behaif of Filings@psc.state.fl.us
To: TCollins@RSBattorneys.com
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Bart Fietcher

Subject: FW: Filing in Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.'s Application for Water and Wastewater Rate Increase
in Lake County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 22 (Response to Citizen's 1st RTP).ltr.10-24-2008(5).pdf

Good afternoon, Ms. Collins,

We are in receipt of your filing. Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Division of Commission Clerk. It shouid
be sent directly to PSC attorney. We require only a certificate of service or notice of service for the docket file.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be efigible for electronic filing.
For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-efiling requirements on the PSC website:

http://www,psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions,
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From: Trina Collins [mailto: TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 3:47 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Rick Wright; jphoy@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; Frankden@nettally.com; Martin
Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.'s Application for Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Lake
County, Florida

Importance: High

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esqg.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rshattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for Water and Wastewater Increase in Lake County, Florida —
Filing Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Notice of Service of its Response to Citizen’s First Request for Production of Documents to Lake
Utility Services, Inc. (No. 1).

c. Lake Utility Services, Inc.

d. 31 Pages.

e. Lletter to Commission Clerk — 1 page; Notice of Service — 2 pages; Response to Citizen’s First Request for Production of
Documents to Lake Utility Services, Inc, (No. 1) - 28 pages.
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Dorothy Menasco D xS

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 4:00 PM : ~
To: 'Michele Parks’ ?ARTIE&

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.'s Application for Water and Wastewater Rate increase in
Lake County, Florida

Ms. Parks,

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please resubmit information,
with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for your assistance.

Dorothy Menasce

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
I50-413-6770

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 3:30 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; jphoy@uiwater.com; Kirsten Weeks; rjdurham@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; Seidman,
Frank; Deborah Swain; JDWilliams@uiwater.com

Subject: Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.'s Application for Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Lake
County, Florida

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 070693-WS: Application of Lake Utility Services, Inc., for Water and Wastewater
Rate Increase in Lake County, Florida

C. Lake Utility Services, Inc.

d. 1 page letter

e. Utility’s waiver of Section 367.081 (8), Florida Statutes

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

PHONE;: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522
michele(@rsbatforneys.com
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